ONLINE REAL ESTATE, CAR, HOME & GARAGE INVENTORY AUCTION

FROI\’I THE ESTATE OF GERTRUDE WARREN
Go to LOOMISAUCTIONS.COM & Clickon “ONLINE BIDDING"”, Search Auctions!

Reg/ster for any on//ne / /nternet auction, and get ongoing exc:t/ng new auction notices, @ loomisauctions.com
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218 Bentley Ave., Greenville, PA 16125

Near Greenville High School, great neighborhood.
online Bidding UlldEI‘WCIv Now, Concluding EI‘ICl of May!

—

Beautiful, Move -In/Turnkey Brick Home, in a Prime location, and corner (No
Traffic) Large Lot. Custom built by a hlgh quality builder. Red brick, 7 room
home, w/full basement. Approx. 18’ x 30' all weather patio/porch w/cathedral
ceiling. Inside/outside entrance. Attached large one car garage, cement drive.
2011 AWD Dodge Journey: Approx. 71,000 miles only! Beautiful condition,
always garaged and serviced. Also in the home & garage personal inventory:
Near Antiques & vintage furniture, kitchen items, appliances, collectibles, jewelry,
hand, garden & power tools, new & Ilke new, palntlng & art supplies, more'

OPEN HOI.ISE / PRE\IIEW / INSPEC'I'ION
For home, car, home & garage inventory: Mon., May 16th, from 6:00 - 7:00 PM
Drive by inspections okay. Inspections only with approval of Loomis Auctioneers.

Bid Doors open on auction day, 1 hour before bidding ends, for final inspections. Bid
Now! Auctioneer will accept bids on the "auction floor" at this time. Now!
. Real Estate Agent/Broker Participation Invited! "

Real Estate Terms & Conditions: Property Sold AS-IS. 10% Deposit of final bid, auction day. 10-15% Buyer’s premium added to final bid, auction day. Balance at closing. Guaranteed Clear, Good Title At Closmg
Closing Costs: Unless specified in writing, buyer and seller, assume closing costs, split 50% seller / 50% buyer. All current taxes prorated the time of settlement. Any and all delinquent taxes are assumed and paid by seller.
All information has been provided by seller. It is the sole responsibility for buyer to perform any and all due diligence, prior to bidding. Bidders / Buyers understand and agree to the terms and conditions, and real estate auction

agreement, prior to bidding. Bidders / Buyers agree to "hold harmless" Loomis Auctioneers of any, and all liability, whatsoever. Need financing? Contact Loomis Auctioneers for more info. Real Estate Agent Participation
Invited. Need assistance or have questions regarding the auction process? Need lending or other financial info? Call us regarding the FAQ’s. How do | bid? Do we need all the money auction day or at the closing of auction?
Not at all, only the deposit and buyer's premium. The balance at closing. Can we have an extension for closing? Yes, for qualified buyers. Call us, we can answer all the questions, we love to talk to our bidders!

Call Trish, Justin or Rod today, to see if your property, business,
farm, land or equipment is a candidate for internet or standard
auction. We have more business experience and qualified buyers

West Middlesex, PA 16159
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- 4.5% Processing fee added to

GROUP AUCTIONEERS
all credit card transactions

* Buyers of all categories of inventory! loomisgroupco@gmail.com




